WAPELLO COUNTY BOARD PROCEEDINGS

DATE: 10-8-2015 TIME: 2:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Steve Siegel, Chair; Greg Kenning, Vice Chair; Jerry Parker, Supervisor; Paul Culver, IT; Kurt Baker, Conservation; Mark Newman, Courier; Gary Oldenberger,

Attorney; Kelly Spurgeon, Auditor; Pam Norton, Auditor's Clerk.

Vice Chair Kenning moved, seconded by Supervisor Parker to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Kenning moved, seconded by Supervisor Parker to approve the minutes of the September 29, 2015 Board meeting. Motion carried.

Auditor Spurgeon read the abstract of votes for the City Primary Election held on October 6, 2015.

ABSTRACT OF VOTES

We, the undersigned members of the Board of Supervisors, and ex-officio Board of County Canvassers for Wapello County hereby certify the following to be a true and correct abstract of the votes cast in this county at the 2015 City Primary Election held on the 6th day of October, 2015, as shown by the tally list returned from the election precincts.

For the office of Council Member – City of Ottumwa there were two thousand five hundred seventy-nine (2579) votes cast as follows:

Don Lewis received four hundred twenty-seven (427) votes
Mitch Niner received three hundred sixty-five (365) votes
John JR Richards received four hundred eighty (480) votes
Marc E. Roe received six hundred seventy-one (671) votes
Victor Streeby received six hundred twenty-nine (629) votes

Scattering received seven (7) votes

We therefore declare Don Lewis, John JR Richards, Marc E. Roe and Victor Streeby duly elected to go on to the Regular City Election on November 3, 2015.

Supervisor Parker moved, seconded by Vice Chair Kenning to approve the results of the canvass. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Kenning moved, seconded by Supervisor Parker to approve a bid request from Teleco for computer wiring to run a total of 10 wiring runs in the Courthouse from each department to the cabinet under the stairs. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Kenning moved, seconded by Supervisor Parker to approve the contract with Environmental Edge to clean up the County Home. Motion carried.

Supervisor Parker moved, seconded by Vice Chair Kenning to approve Resolution #56-2015 to adjust the building value and abate the difference in taxes. Motion carried.

Kurt Baker, County Conservation Director, spoke on a prairie grass/wildflower planting project around the Dahlonega School House. This would be a half acre project with the seeding cost of \$1379. He said historically Iowa was 80% prairie at one time. This project will consist of 60 some species of wildflowers and he hopes it's contagious among Wapello County residents. Supervisor Parker moved, seconded by Vice Chair Kenning to approve the project as presented by Conservation Director Baker. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Kenning moved, seconded by Supervisor Parker to accept and file the Recorder's 1st Quarter 2015-2016 Report. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Kenning moved, seconded by Supervisor Parker to accept and file the Auditor's 1st Quarter 2015-2016 Cash Report. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Kenning moved, seconded by Supervisor Parker to accept and file the Sheriff's 1st Quarter Report July 1 through September 30, 2015. Motion carried.

Supervisor Parker moved, seconded by Vice Chair Kenning to adjourn. Motion carried.

ATTEST:	
 Kelly Spurgeon	 Steve Siegel, Chair
Kelly Spurgeon	Steve Siegel, Chail
Wapello County Auditor	Board of Supervisors